D Jones

Dyffryn
Bwlchyffridd
Newtown
Powys

SY16 31D

16™ June 2018
To whom it may concern

RE: POULTRY MANURE FROM PROPOSED POULTRY UNIT AT CWM FARM, ABERHAFESP,
NEWTOWN, POWYS, SY16 3iD

I wish to confirm that should the application for a new poultry unit at Cwm Farm, Aberhafesp be
successful that | will be able to take a suitable amount of poultry manure to apply to my farm land as
an organic fertilizer.

The total acreage available is 130 acres of which 120 acres is spreadable and this will be after
complying with areas upon which | cannot spread upon due to the proximity of watercourses or as a
result of the topography of the land.

This will be beneficial to my business as there is a large saving to be made using poultry manure in
comparison to the cost of bought in fertilizer.

Should you require any further information lease do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

L RPN

DAVID JONES



